

# CURRICULUM VITAE



**VISHNU P**

## CONTACT ME

7034863404

INDIA

vishnup200018@gmail.com

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

D.O.B : 18.01.2000  
Sex : Male  
Marital Status: Single  
Nationality : Indian

## LANGUAGES

English  
Hindi  
Malayalam  
Kannada

## KEY SKILLS

Sample/Specimen collection and phlebotomy  
Specimen preparation and analysis  
Microscope operation  
Knowledgeable in laboratory procedures techniques, and equipment  
Familiar with laboratory safety protocols

## OBJECTIVE

Skilled and experienced Detail oriented Laboratory Technologist with exceptional organization skills, strong interpersonal communication ability, and extensive knowledge of high - volume output labs Experienced in handling live- patient samples and maintaining laboratory equipments. Secure a responsible career opportunity to fully utilize my training and skills, while making a significant contribution to the success of the company.



## EDUCATION

- Degree - BSc MLT - 2023  
Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Science, Bangalore
- Higher Secondary - 2017  
Kerala Educational Board  
AVSGHSS Karivellur
- SSLC -2015  
Kerala Educational Board  
AVSGHSS Karivellur



## EXPERIENCE

### INTERNSHIP

- Blood bank internship in Government Wenlock Hospital, Mangalore (Feb 2023 to Apr 2023)
- Government Lady Goschan Hospital Mangalore (Apr 2023 to Jun 2023)
- Dr M V Shetty Hospital, Mangalore (2023)
- Laboratory positing in the academic year
- Attended blood donation camp

### TRAINEE LAB TECHNICIAN

Co.Operative Hospital Payyanur from Feb 2022 to Apl 2022  
Sample specimen collection ,Anayizing , Testing and reporting  
Helped in setting up the Department



## WORK HANDLED

- Well learned in sample collection Routine Examination (Biochemistry, Immunology, Hematology, Clinical pathology, Microbiology Histopathology and Blood bank)
- Analysis for internal and External QC
- Attended above 25 Blood donation camps under regional blood tranfusion center camps under regional Blood transition center in Dakshina Kannada
- Analysis and interpretation of lab results
- Equipment maintanace , calibration and preparation



## EQUIPMENT FAMILIAR WITH

- SYSMEX BX -3010 ,COBAS E411,AGAPPE,MANGALUMI800,600
- HORBA, XL80, ES60,YUMIZEN H500,COBASE411
- CELL DYNE RUBY, SYSMEX XN1000 AND 2000 SIEMENS
- MINDRAY BC3000 PLUS



## DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above particulars of facts and information stated are true, correct, and complete to the best of my belief and knowledge. I shall be held responsible for the contents..

**VISHNU P**